
MANA TEE COUNTY
FLORIDA

February 25,2014

TO: All Proposers

SUBJECT:

Request For Proposal (RFP) #14-0330FL
Debris Management Services and Emergency Response Management and Recovery Services

ADDENDUM #1

The following items are issued to add to, modify and clarify the Request For Proposal document. Proposals
are to be submitted on the specified time and date due, in conformance with the additions and revision listed
herein.

A. Clarification Requestsas submitted by Proposer's

1. What is the anticipated length of the contract for this RFP?

Period of performance will be for an initial one (1) year period with four (4) one year options
available for extension.

2. Please explain specifically how the pricing of one proposal will be evaluated against the pricing from
another proposal, including the answer to these questions:

It will be scored by each individual evaluation committee member up to a maximum of 30 points
may be assigned as stated in Section D of the RFP.

3. Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number which can then be
compared to the other proposals, and if so, what is the formula that will be used to derive that total
number?

No. There is no formula for determining price reasonableness; the scoring system will be used as
detailed in Section D of the RFP.

4. Is there an existing contract similar to this in place or previously in place? Are the bid tabulations
available?

There are five (5) existing contracts and no bid tabulation was generated.
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5. Does the County have any EXISTING predetermined Debris Management Sites (DMS)?

Yes the County currently has 15, DEP approved debris sites for use during a disaster event. All of
these are County owned park facilities. However, it is the responsibility of the contractor to be able
to acquire additional sites if needed or if they wish not use the County sites.

No additional questions will be considered after the issuance of this Addendum.

Proposals are to be prepared as instructed in this Request For Proposals and shall be received at Manatee
County Purchasing Office, Suite 803, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, Florida, FL 34205 until 4:0(
P.M., March 12, 2014.

Cordially,

mbert~~~ .~egotia~ .•


